



ᐃᓂᐱᓂᐱ ᐅᐱᓂᐱ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 8BC-BAF1929

8BC-CAM1929

8BC-DYE1929

8BC-FOD1828

8BC-FOH1929

October 06, 2021

William Wyman
Environmental Services Officer
North Warning System EHSS
Intelligence, Information and Services
Raytheon Canada Limited

Email: WILLIAM.WYMAN@forces.gc.ca

RE: NWB Technical Review of 2019 and 2020 Annual Reports for the BAF-3, CAM-M, DYE-M, FOX-3 and FOX-M Long Range Radar and Logistics Support Sites' Water Licences No: 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828, 8BC-FOH1929.

Dear Mr. Wyman:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has completed a technical review of the 2019 and 2020 Annual Reports (Reports) for the Type "B" Water Licences: 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828 and 8BC-FOH1929 (Licences) for BAF-3, CAM-M, DYE-M, FOX-3, and FOH-M Long Range Radar and Logistics Support Sites, respectively.

The NWB acknowledged the receipt from the Department of National Defence (DND or Licensee) of the Annual Reports for the year 2019 on March 18, 2020 for the stations BAF-3, CAM-M, DYE-M, FOX-M and on March 20, 2020 for the station FOX-3 as per Part B of the Licences. For the year 2020, the Annual Reports for all Licences were submitted on March 22, 2021.

Copies of all documents associated with these Reports and with these Licences generally can be accessed through the NWB's Public Registry and FTP site under the following link:

<http://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/8%20MISCELLANEOUS/8B/8BC%20-%20Camp/>

The NWB notes that DND as part of annual reporting submitted updated Spill Contingency Plan (Updated Plan) for the North Warning System that applies also to Water Licences 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828, and 8BC-FOH1929. The Updated Plan was made available to the public on March 25, 2020 and March 22, 2021, respectively. No comments or concerns have been received to date.

The technical review of the Annual Reports determined that the information provided addresses the requirements of annual reporting under Part B of the Licences No: 8BC-BAF1929, 8BC-CAM1929, 8BC-DYE1929, 8BC-FOD1828, and 8BC-FOH1929.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at nirali.gosai@nwb-oen.ca or (867) 360-6338 (extension 32), at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,



Nirali Gosai
Nunavut Water Board,
Technical Advisor

Cc: Distribution List – Qikiqtani, Kitikmeot